



114 OLINDA DRIVE • BREA, CALIFORNIA 92823 • (714) 579-0500 • FAX (714) 579-1850

April 5, 2004

Compliance Certifications Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Subject: Request for Certification of the
Communication Machinery Corporation
EmulationEngine
Model: RCX-EE11ABG3
FCC ID: RCX-EE11ABG3

Gentlemen:

We have enclosed a package for the certification of the Communication Machinery Corporation EmulationEngine Model: RCX-EE11ABG3.

This will be a composite application (for FCC Subpart C and FCC Subpart E) because the Equipment Under Test (EUT) contains an 802.11 a/b/g WLAN card.

We have enclosed the completed Form 731 with the applicable exhibits.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at (714) 579-0500.

Sincerely,

Kyle Fujimoto
Test Engineer